Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 10 December 2024 17:51

To: Trupti Dalvi

Subject: FW: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR
Attachments: IDLI.COM .xIsx; SUBWAY .xIsx

Dear Trupti,

For subway consider 25000rs
For idli.com consider-20000rs

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 10 December 2024 17:23

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Trupti,
As discussed kindly find attached sheet to be uploaded for PR for BIM consultant.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 17:04

To: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry
<dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Manisha,
Please do needfull.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 17:02

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry
<dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Sir,
Please provide Project Name, Outlets Name and Area for BIM Consultant.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 16:32

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry
<dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Trupti,
Based on below specs kindly raise PR for BIM consultant.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 16:20

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Ebrahim,

Please find the BOQ as follows for your reference.

SI No Description UoMm

Providing 3D BIM model for Architecture , MEP ,
Kitchen, Ultility incl submission of 2D drawings/ shop
drawings for construction, Submission of clash report & 2D | Sgm
PDF drawings for approval , COBIle, As built drawings
(LOD 500), 360 degree renders etc. complete.

—_—

Regards,
Manisha.

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Required scope of work /Specifications of BIM consultant to raise PR

Dear Manisha,
As discussed kindly send specifications/scope of work of BIM consultant to upload PR of the same.

Regards
Ebrahim



